



Dr. Qaswar Abbas Khan

Date of birth: 01/09/1985 | **Nationality:** Pakistani | **Sex:** Male | **Phone:**
(+92) 3044181922 (Mobile) | **Email:** dr.qaswarkhan@gmail.com |

Whatsapp Messenger: +923044181922 |

Address: Bahoo Pharmacy, Garh Mor, Tehsil Ahmad Pur Sial District Jhang,
District Jhang,, 35090, Jhang, Pakistan (Home)

● ABOUT MYSELF

Energetic and enthusiastic historian with a handsome experience in teaching and research. My previous research work is on Education System in Colonial India, Early Islamic Historiography, the Medieval History of South Asia, and Subaltern History.

● WORK EXPERIENCE

10/02/2021 – CURRENT Multan, Pakistan

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR HISTORY DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY & CIVILIZATION STUDIES, BAHAUDDIN ZAKARIYA UNIVERSITY MULTAN,

My duties are to teach Bachelor, Master, and Doctoral, classes. I am also serving as a Supervisor of Master's and Doctoral students.

06/11/2019 – 09/02/2021 Bahawalpur, Pakistan

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR HISTORY DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY, THE ISLAMIA UNIVERSITY OF BAHAWALPUR

My duties were to teach Bachelor, Master, and Doctoral classes. I also served as a Supervisor of Masters and Doctoral students.

15/11/2018 – 04/11/2019 Bahawalpur, Pakistan

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR SOCIAL SCIENCES DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SCIENCES, CHOLISTAN UNIVERSITY OF VETERINARY AND ANIMAL SCIENCES BAHAWALPUR

My duties were to teach Bachelor students and also served as a Senior Tutor.

10/08/2018 – 15/11/2018 Jhang, Pakistan

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF HISTORY CHENAB COLLEGE JHANG.

My duties were to teach students at the secondary level.

15/02/2017 – 14/02/2018 Islamabad, Pakistan

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR (IPFP) DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY, ALLAMA IQBAL OPEN UNIVERSITY, ISLAMABAD

My duties are to teach Bachelor's and Master's classes. I also designed the course contents of History for Bachelor students.

01/06/2012 – 30/11/2015 Tehran, Iran

RESEARCH ASSOCIATE "ENCYCLOPEDIA OF ISLAMIC WORLD",

My duties were to research on the authenticity of the information for the "Encyclopedia of Islamic World".

● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

16/08/2004 – 12/08/2006 Lahore, Pakistan

BACHELOR OF ARTS University of Punjab, Lahore

Address F7H8+HFV, Canal Rd, Quaid-i-Azam Campus, Lahore, Punjab, 54000, Lahore, Pakistan | **Website** <http://www.pu.edu.pk/>

16/08/2006 – 12/08/2008 Lahore, Pakistan

MASTER OF ARTS IN ISLAMIC HISTORY University of Punjab, Lahore

Address F7H8+HFV, Canal Rd, Quaid-i-Azam Campus, Lahore, Punjab, 54000, Lahore, Pakistan | **Website** <http://www.pu.edu.pk/>

01/09/2009 – 30/06/2012 Tehran, Iran

MASTER OF PHILOSOPHY IN HISTORY Ahlul bait International University, Tehran, Iran

Address Tehran Province, Tehran, Hasan Abad-e-Baqerof, , Persian Gulf Hwy, G9V5+JQ3, Iran, Tehran, Iran |

Website <http://www.abu.ac.ir/>

01/08/2012 – 31/08/2016 Tehran, Iran

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN HISTORY AND CIVILIZATION University of Tehran, Iran

Address Enghelab Square, 16 Azar St, , Tehran, Iran | **Website** <https://ut.ac.ir/en>

● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **PANJABI** | **URDU**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
PERSIAN	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
ARABIC	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user

● PUBLICATIONS

2024

[Colonial Policy towards Education in India \(An Analysis of Aims and Objectives during Company India\)](#)

2024

[Historical Review of Women Participation in Pakistan's Parliament: A Case of Socio-Political Empowerment](#)

2023

[Fort William College in Bengal and Its Achievements in Orientalism](#)

2023

[Religion and British Raj Religious Development in Multan Division during Colonial Period](#)

2023

[Education a Tool for Change: A Case Study of Educational Development in Multan Division \(1901-1947\)](#)

2022

[An Analysis of Empowerment of the People through Parliament: The Case Study of Pakistan \(2008-2013\)](#)

2022

An analytical study of the pictorial qualities of manuscripts

2021

An Empirical Analysis of Role of Media in Policy Agenda Setting: A case of Pakistan

Journal of Historical Studies, Vol.VII. No.II. , Jul-Dec 2021.

2021

Patronage Politics: The case of local government in Pakistan

Harf-o-Sukhan, Vol.5 No. 4, 2021

2020

Role of Gogera District in the war of Independence 1857

Al-aijaz, vol. 4 No. 1, Jan-June 2020.

2016

Establishment of English Education System in India (Persian language)

Journal of Subcontinent Researches , Vol. 8, No. 27, summer 2016.

2021

For a history from below (A Newspaper Article)

2013

Critical Consciousness through Education (The Educationist Newspaper)

● **NETWORKS & MEMBERSHIPS**

Uttarpardesh India.

Member, Editorial Board, Journal of Urdu and Persian Researches "Faizan-e Adab" U.P. India.

Tehran Iran

Member, Reviewing Committee, "Encyclopedia of Islamic World", Tehran

● **CONFERENCES & SEMINARS**

16/03/2018 – 17/03/2018 Allama Iqbal Open University, Islamabad, Pakistan

Role of Urdu Literature in Creating Political Consciousness in Pakistan, International Conference on Pakistani Languages and Colonial Literature

25/08/2014 – 25/08/2014 University of Tehran, Iran.

Authorial Ethics and Scientific Principles of Masudi's Historiography, National Conference on Early Islamic Historiography

04/03/2020 – 04/03/2020 University of Jhang, Punjab, Pakistan

Rethinking History of Pakistan in the context of Subaltern Historiography, National Conference on 'Meeting Emerging Educational Trends'

28/01/2019 – 30/01/2019 Center of Educational Policy & Administration (CEPA), UVAS, Lahore, Pakistan

"In-Service Competency Training for Young University Faculty"

● HONOURS AND AWARDS

17/05/2013

Certificate of Appreciation by Director International Affairs, University of Tehran, Iran for Participation in a three days "International Symposium on Cultural Diplomacy" - University of Tehran, Iran

18/08/2013

Qualified 'University of Tehran English Proficiency Test' (UTEPT/TOEFL)- conducted by UT Iran - University of Tehran

01/08/2000

Certificate of Appreciation in Recognition of Services for taking active part against Pollution - President Pakistan Society for Environment Protection & Social Education Jhang

10/05/2012

Award of fully funded Iranian Government Scholarship for Ph.D. - Government of Iran

● CREATIVE WORKS

Book: Historiography of Al-Masudi (Persian Version), Manshur-e Sameer Publishers, Tehran, 2016.

Book: Colonial Education Policy in Indian-Subcontinent (Persian Version), Manshur-e Sameer Publishers, Tehran, 2018.

Book: Education System in British-India (Urdu Version), Aks Publications, Lahore, 2020.

● RECOMMENDATIONS

Prof. Dr. Umar Farooq Zain Dean Faculty of Social Sciences

Professor Dr. Umar Farooq Zain is serving as Dean Faculty of Social Sciences, Bahauddin Zakariya University Multan. He is my senior colleague.

Phone (+92) 3336106880

Prof. Dr. M. Shafique Professor at Department of History

Prof. Dr. M. Shafique is serving as Professor at Department of History, Bahauddin Zakariya University Multan.

Phone (+92) 3337629787